
 
      

Park Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694   

 

For more information regarding the Park Commission, please contact 
Chris Kalter, 314-505-8548 or email 

ckalter@ucitymo.org 

A G E N D A 
PARK COMMISSION MEETING 

HEMAN PARK COMMUNITY CENTER (HPCC), 975 PENNSYLVANIA  
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 26, 2017 

 

1. Roll Call 

2. Approval of Minutes from March 21, 2017 meeting 

3. Citizens' comments: Comments limited to 5 minutes. A comment form must be filled out by anyone wishing to 
speak. General comments may be made at this time. Comments related to specific agenda items may be made at 
this time or at the time the agenda item is discussed. 

4. Department Reports 

a. Public Works and Parks Operations – informational  

b. Public Works and Parks Projects – informational 

c. Community Development/Recreation Division – informational  

5. Council Liaison Report 

6. Individual Park Reports 

7. Unfinished Business 

a. Guiding Principles for Parks  

b. Storybook Walk 

c. Signage for Lewis Park 

d. Basketball at Greensfelder 

e. Park Sign at Greenway South 

f. Budget and CIP 

8. New Business 

a. New Member – Jason Sparks - Welcome 

9. Citizens’ comments: Comments limited to three (3) minutes. A comment form must be filled out by anyone wishing to 
speak. 

10. Adjournment 
 

Enclosures: 

 Draft – March 21, 2017 Park Commission Meeting Minutes 

 Monthly Reports for March 2017 
― Park Maintenance/Forestry/Golf Maintenance 
― Parks Projects  
― Ruth Park Golf Course 
― Recreation Division Monthly Reports 

 
 



   

 

Park Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694   

 

MINUTES OF THE PARK COMMISSION 
HEMAN PARK COMMUNITY CENTER (HPCC), 975 PENNSYLVANIA  

TUESDAY, March 21, 2017 
 

The meeting was called to order at 6:34pm.  
 
Present:  
Steve Goldstein 
Clarence Olsen 
Kathy Standley 
Luther Baker  
Ed Mass, Park Commission President 
Ewald Winker, Park Operations Superintendent 
Jenny Wendt, Staff Liaison 
Chris Kalter, Project Manager 
Lynda Euell-Taylor, Deputy Director of Recreation 
 
 

1. Minutes from February 21, 2017 meeting were approved. Steve Goldstein moved to approve 
the January 17, 2017 minutes with no changes, Kathy Standley seconded, vote taken – all 
approved.  

2. Citizens' comments:  

 Sandy and Frank W. would like to utilize a tennis court at Flynn Park for pickle ball.  They 
presented a handout showing the standard size of the pickle ball court.    

o Ewald says that we can use tape to create the court within a tennis court without 
changing the existing markings.  This would be a trial to see how much interest 
the community has. 

o Lynda says that the new Centennial Commons basketball court floor may also 
include striping for pickle ball.  Renting out pickle ball racket and ball an option. 

o The tennis court net is actually mounted higher than the recommended pickle ball 
height.  The presenter did not mind this issue. 

o Luther voted to pilot this pickle ball court use at Flynn Park, Kathleen seconds. 
Vote taken and approved. 

 Deondre B. would like the pavilion at Ackert Park to be repaired and stained for a more 
refreshed look.  He presented a product called BEHR Premium Wood Coatings – Deck 
over. 

o Ewald says that there is a minor repair needed to the fascia board at the pavilion.  
Overall the pavilion could use a touchup to enhance the look.  Will look into this 
product.  All work would be done by city staff. 

3. Department Reports were given to the commission.  

 Seasonal work underway. 

 Park project update. Fogerty Park ahead of schedule.  Kaufman Park ahead of 
schedule.  Both projects will be completed between April-May of 2017. 

 Community Development Update.  The mounds art project was selected for the 
Heman Park Washington University student installation.   

 Blinds installed in Centennial Commons. New lighting on the way for cardio room.  
Flooring installation in Gym. 

 Lifeguards Unlimited is the preferred contractor for pool.  Will bring to council next 
month.  $30,000 additional cost from last year, but will free up staff for other duties. 
Outsourcing of lifeguards was used in past.  

 Steve moves to support staff recommendation to use pool management company on 
a trial basis for one year.  Ed seconds.  Vote taken and approved. 



 

www.ucitymo.org                                                    2 
 

4. Council Liaison Report:  

 Greenwood South Bridge – land ownership is tying up this project.  Forestry approves 
Wash U. bridge plan. 

 There is a national search underway for a new city manager. Process may take 4-6 
months.  New interim city clerk. 

 Redevelopment of Olive Corridor a priority. Study session coming. 

 Plans to visit UCity parks on a regular basis to become more familiar.  First Park 
visited was Heman.  Concerned with condition of service road which is also used for 
pedestrian walkway.  CO will look at this item and will present at next park 
commission meeting.  

5. Individual Park Reports were provided by the Commission.  
6. Old Business:  

 Guiding Principles.  No comments given.  Chris sent an excerpt from the existing 
Parks Masterplan.  Ed will meet with subcommittee and incorporate into the guiding 
principles. 

 Budget.  Reviewed the proposed project list for upcoming fiscal year. $130,000.00 
budget.   

o Park commission would like to include the gym roof repair.  May be able to 
use general funds and city staff for repair. 

o Include Gym roof repair in budget. 

 Mona Dr. repairs needed but costs were not included in this budget because they are 
difficult to forecast, and we are seeking grants to assist.  Permanent stabilization is 
the goal.  Seeking expert guidance. 

 Ash tree removal is an ongoing project with a 5 year projected end goal. $100,000 
annual budget.  Includes removal and replacement to get ahead of problem. 

 Ed motion to recommend project recommendations by staff with addition of gym roof 
repair.  Steve seconds.  Vote taken and approved.  

 Chris presented a list of proposed projects for future years.  Ed mass would like this 
list broken down in different format.  Chris will revise CIP and resend to the 
commission.  

o We should not spread master plan projects over so many years.  Try to 
complete in successive years (Fogerty Park and Majerus Park). 

o Forecast Heman Park improvements utilizing funds freed up from debt service 
repayment. 

o How to get Wash U. more involved in park improvements within area used 
mostly by student community.  Town hall meeting upcoming.  Master plan 
available online for Parkview Gardens which was previously approved. 

7. New Business: 

 Storybook walk construction underway.  Install in mid-April. 

 History of Lewis Park sign mockup presented. 

 Greensfelder basketball improvements.  Sinan meeting with city manager.  Cost is 
roughly $4,000.00.  City of Life Church is interested with providing indoor space.  
Luther will talk with them. 

 Clarence proposed striping the existing outdoor basketball courts at Heman Park. 
Ewald will provide city staff to stripe as temporary solution.  

8. Other Business:  

 How can we best utilize the Park Foundation?  Look for individual project donors 
(swing, bench, etc.).  Incorporate into Guiding Principles.   

9. Citizens’ comments:  

http://www.ucitymo.org/


 

www.ucitymo.org                                                    3 
 

 Kevin Taylor.  Concerned with baseball fields not having safety fencing, no shade, 
and no dugouts.  Park Commission should be more concerned with use of parks and 
what amenities are missing or would enhance the overall use of the park. 

o What did the fencing cost at Miller Park?  Can use that budget to get an 
estimate for Heman park fencing. 

o Can we use private donors to finance baseball improvements? - Clarence. 
10. The meeting was adjourned at 8:55pm.  

 
 

 
 
 
 

http://www.ucitymo.org/


Monthly Report for March 2017 
 

Park Maintenance 
 
Athletic fields were transitioned from fall/winter to spring/summer sport activities.  Jack 
Buck Field and Soccer Fields #3 and #4 were fertilized.  Frequent rain events the last two 
weeks of March hindered efforts to prepare skinned infields for play.   
 
Tennis and basketball courts were cleaned bi-weekly and windscreens/nets/roll 
dries/trash receptacles were replaced or repaired where needed. 
 
Off season painting and repairs of park equipment continued throughout the month.  
 
Maintenance crew began turning water back on in the park restrooms the last week of 
March. 
 
Performed spring cleaning and sweeping of public alleys 
 
Continued grounds cleanup of parks, islands and greenways when conditions allowed; 
mowing began late in the month.   
 
Continued construction of Story Book Walk boards 
 
Lights, timers and electrical receptacles serviced at park pavilions and restrooms 
 
Constructed new park sign for Greenway South 
 
Hauled excess dirt from Fogerty Park to Kaufman tennis courts to be used for landscape 
repairs 
 
Installed new practice boards at Kaufman Park tennis courts 
 
Painted the interior of F&G restroom in Heman Park 
 
A light snow event during the month required treatment of sidewalks and parking lot 
facilities  
 
 
 
Forestry and Gardening 
 
Gardening crews continued tree ring and planting bed mulching, tree pruning, and tree 
removals in parks.  The grounds at City Hall, Centennial Commons and the pool were 
fertilized.  Spring tree stump removal operations were continued.   An area of 
Swarthmore Island was aerated, seeded and top dressed.  Forestry crews performed street 
tree pruning, removals and spring planting.  
 



Removed shrubs on the south side of the Kaufman Park tennis courts 
 
Continued weekly residential mulch deliveries 
 
Stumps removed 21 
 
 
Lighting  
 
Performed weekly street light inspections and reporting, made repairs to City maintained 
lights on Olive Boulevard as needed. 
 
Replaced several light fixtures in the Central Garage shop. 
 
Installed new electric service for cardboard baler at the MERF for solid waste division  
 
Heman Pool 
 
Began draining and power washing of the pool basin 
 
 
Centennial Commons 
 
Began LED light fixture replacements in the lobby and fitness areas 
 
Redirected roof downspouts to eliminate moisture issues in the gym 
 
 
Golf Course 
 
Assisted maintenance staff with brush cutting in no mow areas on the course 
 
Replaced faulty GFI electrical receptacle at the range shack 
 
 
Specials 
 
Installed Pet Clinic, Leaf and Bulk Item Collection promotional banners   
 
Delivered mulch and compost for U City in Bloom 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
March Goals Completed 
 
Readied ball fields for spring play; prepared picnic areas, playgrounds, tennis and 
basketball courts for season; applied fertilizer with pre-emergent herbicides; performed a 
good general cleaning and sweeping of public alleys; removed snow removal equipment 
and readied tractors for mowing; continued LED light fixture retro-fit projects at 
Centennial Commons and municipal parking lots in the Loop; completed spring stump 
removal and continued tree planting.  
 
April Goals 
 
Return water service to park restrooms, fountains, and irrigation systems; begin full scale 
mowing operations, daily restroom cleaning and rubbish routes; continue to 
prepare/maintain ball fields for spring play; continue pool start up maintenance and paint 
lap lines; complete landscape improvements at Kaufman tennis courts; and improve 
drainage on vacant lots adjacent to 1131 Wilson. 
 
 
Man Days 
 
General outdoor maintenance   32% 
General indoor maintenance   18% 
Mowing, trimming & litter pick up     6% 
Forestry    37% 
Paid leave      7% 
  
 
Full time  345 
Part-time Seasonal          2.375     
 
                



Monthly Manpower Utilizations: 
    2016-17 
    I.  Paid leave Taken TOTAL 

   
     Annual 

    
8.9375 

   Sick 
    

13.0625 
   Injury 

    
2.0000 

   Special 
    

0.0000 
 

6.91% 
 

      
24.000 

Sub-
total 

 II.  Mowing, Trimming, and Litter Pick Up 
    

         Tractor Mowing 
   

7.7500 
   Trim Mowing 

   
0.0000 

   Chemical Trim 
   

0.0000 
   Litter Pick-up 

   
13.5000 

 
6.12% 

 

      
21.250 

Sub-
total 

 III.  General Outdoor Maintenance 
    

         Rubbish Truck Route 
   

9.8750 
   Restroom Cleaning Route 

  
2.1250 

   Athletic Field Maintenance 
  

8.2500 
   Playgrounds, Tennis Cts, Basketball 

 
14.9375 

   Snow Removal/Leaf Mulching 
  

4.0000 
   Palvilions, Restrooms 

  
3.1875 

   Swim Pool Maintenance 
  

1.8750 
   Sewer, Water Lines & Fountains 

 
20.8750 

   Signs, Bridges, Barricades, Fences 
 

9.7500 
   Picnic Tables, Ovens, Benches 

  
0.7500 

   Grounds Clean-up: leaves gumballs, etc. 
 

5.0625 
   Block Parties & Special Events 

  
0.2500 

   Other 
    

30.8750 
 

32.19% 
 

      
111.813 

Sub-
total 

 IV.  General Indoor Maintenance 
    

         Equipment Repair 
   

22.5000 
   Pool/Rec. Facility 

   
5.7500 

   Community Center 
   

0.0000 
   Golf Pro Shop & Maintenance Shop 

 
3.7500 

   Park Maintenance Shop 
  

4.5000 
   Painting, Welding, Repairs in Shop 

 
24.0000 

   Other 
    

2.0000 
 

17.99% 
 

      
62.5000 

Sub-
total 

 V.  Forestry 
    

         #_______Removals 
   

14.3750 
   #_______Pruned 

   
29.7500 

   #_______Planted 
   

13.3750 
   



#_______Stumps Removed 
  

12.1250 
   Tree Watering 

   
0.0000 

   Brush/Logs to Recycling 
  

3.3750 
   Cutting Firewood 

   
0.0000 

   Storm Damage 
   

13.2500 
   Other Tree Maintenance 

  
10.6875 

   Gardening 
    

27.8750 
   Forestry Tool Work, Saw Repair, etc. 

 
3.0000 

 
36.79% 

 

      
127.813 

Sub-
total 

 Totals 347.3750 347.375 TOTAL 
 

         
         VI.  Total Manpower Used 

    
         #________Full-time 

   
345.0000 

   #________Contractual 
  

0.0000 
   #________PT/Seasonal 

  
2.3750 

   #________Work Program 
  

0.0000 
   #________Other 

   
0.0000 

   
         Totals 347.3750 

   
         VII.  Man Days Lost 

    
         AWOL 

    
0.0000 

   Suspension 
   

0.0000 
   Non-Paid Leave 

   
0.0000 

   
         Totals 0.0000 

   
          



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND PARKS; GOLF COURSE 
 
To: Sinan Alpaslan 
 
From:   Ken Morgan 
 
Date:  3/6/17 
 
Subject:    MARCH GOLF MAINTENANCE REPORT 
 
 
The main projects for the month were preventative fungicide and herbicide applications, tree pruning, 
and the beginning of the mowing season. . 
 
Work Included: 
 
Native Areas   1 day 
Brush Pickup   2 days 
Tree Pruning   3 days 
Course Setup  4 days 
Spray Greens  2 days 
Spray Preventative  7 days 
Equipment Maintenance 1 day 
Office Work   1 day 
Rough Mowing  3 days 
Greens Mowing  2 days 



Attendance March 2017 March 2016 2016-17 Fiscal Year 
2015-16 Fiscal 

Year 

2017 Calendar 

YTD

Weekend Res 91                         66                         1,207                         1,219 446                    

Weekend Non Res 348                       415                       5,053                         5,257 1,559                 

Weekend Sr-Res 55                         44                         741                            531 164                    

Weekend Sr-Non Res 56                         67                         796                            899 192                    

Weekday Res 160                       63                         1,499                         1,418 598                    

Weekday Non Res 475                       739                       8,280                         9,336 2,334                 

Weekday Sr-Res 115                       158                       1,492                         1,475 224                    

Weekday Sr-Non Res 103                       145                       1,613                         1,207 378                    

Junior 25                         28                         333                            464 79                      

Creve Coeur Res 15                         20                         315                            311 75                      

Courtesy & Coupon 81                         62                         757                            475 241                    

Play all day Res 2                           12                         102                            40 23                      

Play all day Non Res 3                           13                         350                            245 112                    

Total 1,529                    1,832                    22,538                       22,877            6,425                 

Group Lessons -                            -                                 27 -                         

Pvt Lesson - Adult 3                           9                                19 5                        

Pvt Lesson - Child 4                           9                                0 4                        

Semi Pvt Lesson Ad -                            -                                 0 -                         

Semi Pvt Lesson 

Ad/Ch -                            -                                 0 -                         

Semi Pvt Lesson Ch -                            -                                 0 -                         

MONTHLY REPORT - March 2017

GOLF COURSE ATTENDANCE/REVENUE



Weekend Res 91                         66                         1,207                         1,219 446                    

Semi Pvt Lesson Ch2 -                            -                                 2 -                         
Pvt Lesson 5 Pkg 4                           7                                10 6                        

Total 11                         -                            25                              58                   15                      

Revenue

Weekend Res 1,108.00$             736.00$                $13,856 12,451.50$     4,694.00$          

Weekend Non Res 5,213.00$             5,558.25$             $74,851 67,422.50$     21,309.90$        

Weekend Sr-Res 605.00$                435.00$                $8,136 5,670.50$       1,804.00$          

Weekend Sr-Non Res 667.00$                714.50$                $7,865 5,885.50$       2,300.00$          

Weekday Res 1,747.00$             615.00$                $13,966 9,207.00$       5,504.50$          

Weekday Non Res 6,166.00$             8,735.00$             $91,922 109,053.00$   27,797.00$        

Weekday Sr-Res 1,150.00$             1,421.00$             $16,469 13,198.50$     3,833.50$          

Weekday Sr-Non Res 1,133.00$             1,450.00$             $33,246 12,006.00$     4,137.00$          

Junior 225.00$                244.00$                $2,997 4,094.50$       711.00$             

Creve Coeur Res 170.00$                204.00$                $3,444 2,993.00$       802.00$             

Play all day Res 44.00$                  227.00$                $2,108 766.00$          435.00$             

Play all day Non Res 81.00$                  320.00$                $9,317 6,120.00$       3,178.00$          

Total 18,309.00$           20,659.75$           278,176.40$              248,868.00$   76,505.90$        

Group Lessons -$                      -$                      $0 870.00$          -$                   

Pvt Lesssons - Adult 135.00$                -$                      $549 748.00$          225.00$             

Pvt Lessons - Child 255.00$                -$                      $430 -$               255.00$             

Semi Pvt Lesson Ad -$                      -$                      $0 -$               -$                   

Semi Pvt Lesson 

Ad/Ch -$                      -$                      $0 -$               -$                   



Weekend Res 91                         66                         1,207                         1,219 446                    

Semi Pvt Lesson  Ch -$                      -$                      $0 -$               -$                   

Semi Pvt Lesson Ch 

2 -$                      -$                      $0 40.00$            -$                   
Pvt Lessons - 5 Pkg 560.00$                -$                      $920 1,310.00$       740.00$             

Total 950.00$                -$                      1,899.00$                  2,968.00$       1,220.00$          

Cart Revenue  

Cart revenue - Pull 164.00$                304.00$                $3,874 3,651.00$       1,056.00$          
Cart rev - Motorized 5,124.00$             5,247.00$             $92,456 81,454.00$     25,262.50$        

Total 5,288.00$             5,551.00$             96,329.50$                85,105.00$     26,318.50$        

Other Revenue

Shack-Range Sales -$                      $20,256 52,762.00$     7,011.25$          

Small Range Bucket 316.00$                -$                      $1,394 1,767.50$       592.00$             

Medium Range 

Bucket 469.00$                -$                      $1,862 2,885.00$       875.00$             

Large Range Bucket 540.00$                -$                      $1,590 2,608.00$       1,000.00$          

Teaching Bucket -$                      -$                      $0 -$               -$                   

HS Practice Bkt -$                      -$                      $0 -$               -$                   

E-Range Key Pack 1 200.00$                50.00$                  $1,495 2,660.00$       450.00$             

E-Range Key Pack 2 900.00$                -$                      $2,325 2,250.00$       1,425.00$          

E-Range Key Pack 3 900.00$                -$                      $3,300 2,600.00$       1,900.00$          

Total Range 3,325.00$             50.00$                  32,222.25$                67,532.50$     13,253.25$        

Miscellaneous 4,041.39$             -$                      $4,369 -$               4,105.39$          



Weekend Res 91                         66                         1,207                         1,219 446                    

GHIN 380.00$                158.00$                $410 239.00$          380.00$             

Gift Certificate 279.00$                80.00$                  $1,366 2,640.00$       839.00$             

Club Rentals 36.00$                  119.00$                $1,049 1,095.00$       162.00$             

Club Repairs 435.30$                283.50$                $2,280 1,054.70$       1,266.80$          

Pro Shop Sales 6,355.00$             5,121.40$             $34,786 22,863.31$     14,256.60$        
Concessions 2,095.00$             248.50$                $32,346 34,778.65$     7,132.00$          

Total Other Revenue 13,621.69$           6,010.40$             76,606.76$                62,670.66$     28,141.79$        

Grand Total 41,493.69$           32,271.15$           485,233.91$              467,144.16$   145,439.44$      



  
 
 
  
Department of Public Works and Parks  
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694   
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  Park Commission 
FROM:  Chris Kalter – Project Manager Parks Projects 
DATE:   April 26, 2017 
SUBJECT:    Update on Parks Projects 

 
Please see below for an update on all of the current park related projects for the Department of 
Public Works and Parks: 

Fogerty Park (Phase 1 Improvements) – Playground 
equipment installation began on Tuesday April 4th. Installation 
of equipment is anticipated to take approximately 3 weeks. 
Things have slowed down because of change orders for the 
pavilion and sidewalks.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kaufman Park Tennis Courts – McConnell is 
currently painting all other work has been 
completed. Final inspection will occur once painting 
and nets are finished.  

 
 
 
Millar Park Swing Set – The set has been ordered. Waiting to hear when they will install 
it. 







































Park CIP 2017-2022

Priority Park Estimated Cost

Estimated 

Timeframe

Potential 

Funding City's Portion

1 Majerus Park - Phase 1 Improvements  $      585,000.00 2018 MPGC 60,000.00$     

1 Fogerty Park - Phase 2 Improvements 672,200.00$      2019 MPGC 147,200.00$   

1 Majerus Park - Phase 2 Improvements 256,892.00$      2020 MPGC -$                

1 Fogerty Park - Phase 3 Improvements 554,400.00$      2021 MPGC 29,400.00$     

2

Greensfelder - Playground equipment, 

safety surface, and installation 250,000.00$      2019 LWCF 125,000.00$   

2

Ackert - Playground equipment, safety 

surface, and installation 250,000.00$      2020 LWCF 125,000.00$   

2

Rabe - Playground equipment, safety 

surface, and installation 250,000.00$      2021 LWCF 125,000.00$   

2

Metcalfe - Playground equipment, 

safety surface, and installation 250,000.00$      2022 LWCF 125,000.00$   

3,068,492.00$   736,600.00$   

Playground, safety surface, concrete, installation costs are based on Fogerty Park Phase 1 Improvements costs

Parks listed for playground replacement come from replacement list


	04-26-17 Park Commission Agenda
	03-21-2017 Park Commission Minutes DRAFT
	Monthly Report for March 2017
	Monthly Manpower Utilizations.March 2017docx
	Golf Maintenance Report March 17
	Sinan RPGC Revenue Report - Mar 2017
	Park Project Memo April 2017 - Park Commission
	Budget - UCity Proposed - Public Works and Parks CIP Budget FY 2017
	Budget - UCity Proposed - Public Works and Parks Operating Budget FY 2017
	Parks CIP 2017-2022
	Sheet1


